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Telephone: (416) 432-7253 Téléphone : (416) 432-7253
October 31, 2022

Rob MacLellan, Owner

Moose Creek Cement Products (2006) Limited
16525 Sixth Rd RR 2

Moose Creek, Ontario

KOC 1W0

Dear Rob MacLellan:

Re: Application for Approval
Amendment to ECA No. 19-COR-55131 — Storage Lagoons
North Stormont Township, United Counties of Stormont, Dundas and Glengarry
Reference Number 4412-CF7JSR

As requested in your email dated October 27, 2022, your application is considered withdrawn
and the above-noted file is now closed.

If you wish to pursue your original proposal in the future, you will need to submit a new
application complete with all required supporting information and appropriate application fee.
The supporting information must include:
® Detailed engineering designs signed by an engineer for the storage lagoon.
® An odour assessment of the proposed lagoon that incorporates the cumulative effects of
the existing lagoon.
® Goundwater monitoring program, tigger values and contingency plan for leakage from the
lagoon.
The Ministry requires that the local Ministry Technical Support Section reviews and approves the
odour assessment and groundwater monitoring program, tigger values and contingency plan,
prior to submitting the application to the Director for review.

If you wish to pre-consult with the Ministry on this application the Ministry is available either
through the local District Office or Senior Waste Engineer's contact information below.

We also emphasize that under section 20.2 of Part II.1 of the Environmental Protection Act,
(Act) you are required to obtain an approval under section 20.3 of Part II.1 of the Act before
construction, alteration, extension, replacement or change of use of a waste disposal site,
including change of the type of waste handled at an approved site.
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If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact Christopher Munro, Senior Waste
Engineer at (437) 772-8538.

Yours truly,
Mohsen Keyvani, P.Eng.

Director
appointed for the purposes of Part II.1 of the Environmental Protection Act

CM/

c: District Manager, MECP Cornwall
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